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. ) Violations: Title 18,
MOHAMMAD T{\GHIE KAKVAND ) United States Code,
.  known as “Mike Kakvand,” ) Sections 1343 and 1344
__ SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI, and )
“THOMAS M. GROH ) ED
| . COUNT ONE GC1 L5 Soud
The SPECIAL MARCH 2004 GRAND JURY charges: MICHAEL W_ DOBBINS

oukHK; U.S: DISTRICT G 11

At tlmes material to this indictment:

& Defendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND, alsoknown as “Mike

_condominiums. Defendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND procured mortgage loans

for buyefé of his condominiums through mortgage brokerage companies which he owned,

_oper c'd',' con 0! ed, and with which he was associated, including First American Mortgage

~ Corporation: Infiniti Financial Corporation; Liberty Financial; Mortgage Bankers Service

) Corp.oration' M tgage Professionals of America; and Reliant Mortgage Corporation, among

" others all of Wthh were located in the Northern District of Illinois.
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(b) Defendant SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI assisted defendant




" Inc. Defendant SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI also assisted defendant MOHAMMAD

T HIEKAKVAND in the operation of his mortgage businesses.

- (c) _ " Defendant THOMAS M. GROH was a licensed real estate appraiser,

doing business as Universal Appraisal Service.

| (d) ._Jan Rozycki, also known as “Jarek Kozla,” assisted defendant

HAMMTDTAGHIE KAKVAND in buying and selling residential properties in

‘Chicago, Illinois.
(e) | jAdvanta National Bank, Flagstar Bank, Life Bank, and Washington

Mu alBankwere financial institutions, the deposits of which were insured by the Federal

'- "'I‘)epds:ijt‘_lhsﬁrﬁfi:-ééffCorporation (“FDIC™).

(f) w_,ﬁ,:}_.kdvanta Mortgage was a mortgage lending division of Advanta

Nauonal Ba -
e (g) .. Homeside Lending, Inc. was a mortgage company engaged in the
__ busmess of isstiinig mortgage loans for the purchase of residential property.

2. qummng no later than 1997 and continuing until at least August 2004, at

»Chlgago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,

also known as “Mike Kakvand,”
SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI, and
THOMAS M. GROH,

defendants heréiﬁ, together with Jan Rozycki and others, devised, intended to devise, and
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part1c1pated in'_._'c_i‘__:s,_c_heme to defraud and to obtain money by means of materially false and

fr_atj_dh_lent pretenses, ‘representations, and promises, which scheme affected financial

1hst1tut10ns M _gijeeifically, defendants schemed to obtain over $27,300,000 in mortgage

loan proceed__‘, frem various banks and mortgage lending institutions, including Advanta

lBank,Aglvanta Mortgage, Flags'ta-r Bank, Homeside Lending, Inc., Life Bank, and

N Was 1ngton Mutual .Bank, among others (hereinafter referred to collectively as “lenders”),

as descnbed below

3. It was part of the scheme that defendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND

purchased apartment bu11d1ngs with the intention of converting the individual apartment units

Wto condonumum_ and then selling the condominiums at a profit. On some occasions,
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fendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND bought and sold properties under the name
-sidential ealty Development, Inc., or under the name of another entity or a real estate
trust,__soh-\thé."t,title,wze's not in his own name. On other occasions, defendant MOHAMMAD

; TAGHIE KAKY AND provided money to Jan Rozycki to buy apartment buildings for him.

| fan Bzycklpuréhased buildings under a false name, “Jarek Kozla,” or under the name of

JFKBmlders a constructlon company that he operated, so that title was not in his real name

" or in the.'name oftdefendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND.

a ':.mmmw

It was further part of the scheme that defendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE

A,KAK V AND acqu ired apartment buildings, either directly or through others, in different parts

the C1ty, 1nclud1ng Rogers Park and South Shore, among other neighborhoods. Among




acquired by defendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND were the

lﬁLLAQMHonore Street, Chicago, Illinois
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e__t arv1s Avenue, Chicago, Illinois

;gg%; 24;South M1ch1gan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois

42130 SouLhNonnal Avenue, Chicago, lllinois

TR




2714 East 83rd Street, Chicago, Illinois

if not all, ofthe apartment units in the above buildings needed to be rehabbed and

renovated in order &) be sold as condominiums.

s' further part of the scheme that defendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE

o KAKVAND and J an Rozyckl recruited individuals to buy condominiums in the buildings

_;each,'._:condomimum, that they agreed to buy. Defendant MOHAMMAD TAGHIE

ak any down payments mortgages payments, or pay any other costs, and that their names

| _ would be assoc;a,ted with the condominiums only temporarily, that is, until such time as the







. Jalse verifications Of 'L'de‘posit were created in order to support the false representations in the

T







_ the loa.n apphcahon packages which they submitted and caused to be submitted to the

" The false statements in those documents were material to the lenders” decisions to




et i by

been sold to buyers ;who did not intend to own or reside in the condominiums, who were not

w qualified for : gé_hs, who could not afford to repay the loans, and who had no intention of
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 repaying the loans.
“As 2 result of the fraudulent acts of defendants MOHAMMAD TAGHIE
{ED ALIMOHAMMED RAZVI, THOMAS M. GROH, and others, various
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Jenders ‘iéSued.moné'ége loans to condominium buyers, and purchased such mortgage loans

=

MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,

also known as “Mike Kakvand,”
SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI, and
THOMAS M. GROH,




Ih_(?iolatignngitle 18, United States Code, Section 1343,




MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,” and
SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI,

| .andJan flozyclo pu_fchased_apanments buildings in Chicago, Illinois, and made arrangements

vert the apartments to condominiums and to sell the condominiums at inflated prices.



o KA ANDandSYD ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI prepared and caused others to prepare

tmortgageloan applications on behalf of the condominjum buyers.




Wer and were unable to fully recover the amounts due on the loans by

closing op_;t:hef'_:r_nortgages.
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MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,”

Tn violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1344 and 2,
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MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,” and
SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI,

-_.__';_Ti'tle 18, United States Code, Sections 1344 and 2.




MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,” and
SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI,

“Bank, Chicago, 1linois, for credit to the account of Chicago Title & Trust Company;

]

nv101at10n0 f Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1344 and 2.
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COUNT FIVE

‘T MARCH 2004 GRAND JURY further charges:

MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,” and
SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI,




COUNT SIX

“MARCH 2004 GRAND JURY further charges:

[linois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,” and
SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZV],

_defendants herein, knowingly executed and attempted to execute the above-described scheme

by causing Flagstar Bank to fund a mortgage loan in the amount of approximately $91,971

10 a buyer of the condominium located at 7635 North Greenview Avenue, #1N, Chicago,

__Illinois?\__wl”ligllﬁ, an was funded with a cashier’s check issued by Flagstar Bank to Brokers

surance Corhpany;

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1344 and 2.
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COUNT SEVEN

“The SPECIAL MARCH 2004 GRAND JURY further charges:

qlleg_ations in paragraphs 1 through 11 of Count Two of this indictment

and incorporated herein by reference.

f,about May 26, 2004, at Oak Brook, in the Northern District of Illinois,

Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,”

defendant herein, kﬁﬁﬁin gly executed and attempted to execute the above-described scheme

gtéﬁ Mutual Bank to purchase a mortgage loan from Infiniti Financial
,(é.mount of approximately $182,295, which loan pertained to a mortgage
m located at 743 East 72nd Street, #2, Chicago, Illinois;

e 0_viOlation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1344 and 2.
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COUNT EIGHT

MARCH 2004 GRAND JURY further charges:

MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,”




COUNT NINE

MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,”




FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS
\]_ MARCH 2004 GRAND JURY further alleges:

ﬁégations in Counts One through Nine of this indictment are hereby

realleged and incorporated herein by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant

States Code, Section 982(a)(2).

result of their violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343

MOBAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND,
also known as “Mike Kakvand,” and
SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI,




R

) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
" _has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
has been substantially diminished in value; or

~_has been comm'mgled. with other property which cannot be divided
- without difficulty,

of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property under the

iri,-United States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title 18,

le, Section 982(b)(1);

ntto Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(2).
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.. SENTENCING ALLEGATION ONE
“'EFENDANT MOHAMMAD TAGHIE KAKVAND)

__extensive (USSG Section 3B1.1(a)).

ﬁ_;_‘égard to the offense charged in Count One of this indictment:
ﬁle loss exceeded $20,000,000 (USSG Section 2B1.1(b)(1)Y(A));
‘) the offense involved the unauthorized transfer or use of a means of

atio] unlawfully to obtain another means of identification (USSG Section

regard to the offenses charged in Counts Two through Nine of this

the loss exceeded $7,000,000 (USSG Section 2B1.1(b)(1)(K));

~__the offenses involved the unauthorized transfer or use of a means of

2BL1IB)ONC)®); and
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$1,000, 0i 1 gross receipts from one or more financial institutions as a result of the offenses

(USSG s‘getibn 2B1.1(b)(12)(A)).
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. SENTENCING ALLEGATION TWO
"(DEFENDANT SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI)

“The SPECIAL MARCH 2004 GRAND JURY further alleges:

W thregal‘d to the offense charged in Count One of this indictment:

" the loss exceeded $20,000,000 (USSG Section 2B1.1(b)(1)}(L)); and
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No.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

ﬂ. vs.
MOHAMMAD TAGHIE RAKVAND,

SYED ALI MOHAMMED RAZVI, and
THOMAS M. GROH

INDICTMENT

Violations: Title 18,
. United States Ccde,
Sections 1343 and 1344

Filed in open court this J \WA( day
«_(OAO\pe .
_ MICHAEL W. DOBBINS: e _..__o,\ _
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